
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

MARCH 3, 2014 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 
 
 
 
 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

STRATEGIES 
 
 
 
 

TOP 12 
 

2013-2014 
 

“STRATEGY IS ABOUT MAKING CHOICES, TRADE-OFFS; IT’S ABOUT DELIBERATELY CHOOSING TO BE DIFFERENT” 
              - MICHAEL PORTER 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
3 
5 

7 
9 

11 

2 
4 
6 

8 

10 
12 

Attract and retain quality employees 
Investigate programs to improve morale 
 

Improve public perception of the city 
Analyze social media opportunities to connect 

Find a solution to the Downtown 
Development Authority Bond issue 

 

Strengthen Police/Fire  
Consider putting police officers back in schools 
 

Redevelop Site/Office Space 

Evaluate efficiencies of outsourcing services  
consider outsourcing other areas 

 

Improve roads 
Examine budget allocation 

 

Support the Transit Center 
Hold promotional events 

 

Promote Troy  
Find a way to convince youth to stay in Troy 
 

Re-evaluate Vision 2020 

Develop 3-Year budget projections 

Increase lines of communication with Troy Schools  



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
March 3, 2014 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis from Troy Christian Chapel 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Girl Scout Troop 70969 from Morse Elementary School 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 City Works Infomercial Highlighting City of Troy (Introduced by: Kurt Bovensiep, 
Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains) 1 

C-2 Troy Youth Assistance Presentation by Chair Robin Beltramini to Promote Dollars 
for Education (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-3 Elite Fleet Award for City of Troy Fleet Division – 100 Best Fleets in North America 
and ASE Blue Seal of Excellence Designation for City of Troy Fleet Division 
(Introduced by: Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance) 1 

C-4 Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance Presentation (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, 
Zoning Compliance Specialist) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 



 

 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings – Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC, d/b/a Ocean 
Prime 2 

E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings – Full Service Dining, Inc., d/b/a Papa Vino’s Italian 
Kitchen 3 

E-3 Liquor Violation Hearings – Rite Aid Discount Pharmacy, d/b/a Rite Aid of 
Michigan 3 

E-4 Liquor Violation Hearings – Woodward Detroit CVS, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #8162 4 

E-5 Liquor License Hearing – Mon Jin Lau, Inc., d/b/a Mon Jin Lau 5 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES: 5 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 7 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 7 

H-1 No Postponed Items 7 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 7 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Historic District Commission 7 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 7 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 9 

I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Road Commission for 
Oakland County (Introduced by:  Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet 
Maintenance) 9 



 

 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 9 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 9 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 9 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 9 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 10, 2014 ..................................... 9 
b) City Council Joint Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 11, 2014................ 9 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 10 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 10 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – 
TORO Workman MD Utility Vehicle .................................................................... 10 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Ford) .................................................. 10 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - 
Aquatic Center Pump Rebuild ............................................................................ 10 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Dodge) ............................................... 10 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Auditing 
Services .............................................................................................................. 11 

J-5 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from David Parks – 
New Paradigm Family Services, Inc. 11 

J-6 Oakland County Interlocal Agreement – Election Services 12 

J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – February 19, 2014 12 

J-8 City Council / City Staff Teambuilding Retreat 12 

J-9 Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Belleclaire Estates Site 
Condominiums – Project No. 13.924.3 (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, 
Engineering Director) 13 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 13 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 13 



 

 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): 13 

a) Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, Zoning 
Compliance Specialist) ....................................................................................... 13 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 13 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 13 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 13 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 13 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 13 

O. REPORTS: 14 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 14 

a) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – November 6, 2013 .............................. 14  
b)  Traffic Committee-Final – November 20, 2013 ................................................... 14 
c)  Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – January 15, 2014 ... 14 
d) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust-Final – January 15, 2014 ............. 14 
e)   Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – January 21, 2014 ........................................... 14 
f)  Planning Commission Special Study-Draft – January 28, 2014 ......................... 14 
g) Planning Commission Special Study-Final – January 28, 2014 ......................... 14 
h)   Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – February 5, 2014 ................................ 14 
i)    Planning Commission-Draft – February 11, 2014 .............................................. 14 
j)   Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – February 18, 2014 .......................................... 14 

O-2 Department Reports: 14 

a) 2013 Year-End Calls for Police Service Report .................................................. 14 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 14 

a) To Brian Kischnick from Esther Dusenberry Regarding an Event at the Troy 
Public Library ...................................................................................................... 14 

b) To Lt. Harden from Sgt. David Scott, Clawson Police Department, Thanking 
Officer Melinda Weingart for her Assistance with a Crash Investigation ............ 14 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 14 

O-5 SOCRRA Quarterly Report – January 2014 14 



 

 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 
TROY BUSINESSES): 14 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 14 

Q-1 No Study Items 14 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

R-1 No Closed Session 14 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

March 17, 2014 Liquor Violation Hearings ............................................................. 15 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

March 17, 2014 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 15 
April 7, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................... 15 
April 14, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 15 
May 12, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 15 
May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 15 
June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 
June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 15 
July 7, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 15 
July 21, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 
August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting ..................................................................... 15 
September 22, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 
October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 15 
November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 
December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

April 21, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 15 
April 23, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 15 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis from Troy Christian Chapel 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Girl Scout Troop 70969 from Morse Elementary 
School 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a) Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of       at the Regular 
City Council Meeting of March 3, 2014, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 City Works Infomercial Highlighting City of Troy (Introduced by: Kurt Bovensiep, 

Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains) 
 
C-2 Troy Youth Assistance Presentation by Chair Robin Beltramini to Promote Dollars 

for Education (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 
 
C-3 Elite Fleet Award for City of Troy Fleet Division – 100 Best Fleets in North America 

and ASE Blue Seal of Excellence Designation for City of Troy Fleet Division 
(Introduced by: Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance) 

 
C-4 Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance Presentation (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, 

Zoning Compliance Specialist) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings – Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC, d/b/a Ocean 

Prime 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 

 
Name: Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC,  d/b/a  Ocean Prime 
Address: 2915 Coolidge Highway, Troy, Michigan 48084 
License No:  169706-2013 & 169707-2013 
Violation:    SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 7, 2013 

 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, March 3, 2014; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 
HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 
City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations,  RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the 2014 license year, with the STIPULATION that all 
serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as defined under State 
Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately upon completion, 
licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training program to the 
Troy Police Department; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 
days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that the 
licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the Troy 
City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license;   
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 3 - 

E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings – Full Service Dining, Inc., d/b/a Papa Vino’s Italian 
Kitchen 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 

 
Name: Full Service Dining, Inc.,  d/b/a Papa Vino’s Italian Kitchen 
Address: 1317 Coolidge Highway, Troy, Michigan 48084 
License No:  SFE-396 303 9116 
Violation:    SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 7, 2013 

 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, March 3, 2014; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 
HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 
City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations,  RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the 2014 license year, with the STIPULATION that all 
serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as defined under State 
Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately upon completion, 
licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training program to the 
Troy Police Department; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 
days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that the 
licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the Troy 
City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license;   
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
E-3 Liquor Violation Hearings – Rite Aid Discount Pharmacy, d/b/a Rite Aid of 

Michigan  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 4 - 

Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 

 
Name: Rite Aid Discount Pharmacy, d/b/a Rite Aid of Michigan 
Address: 2971 West Maple Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 
License No:  10077-2012-S / 497802012-S 
Violation:    SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on March 20, 2013 

 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, March 3, 2014; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 
HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 
City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations,  RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the off-premises liquor license for the 2014 license year, with the STIPULATION that all 
serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as defined under State 
Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately upon completion, 
licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training program to the 
Troy Police Department; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 
days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that the 
licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the Troy 
City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license;   
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
E-4 Liquor Violation Hearings – Woodward Detroit CVS, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #8162  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 

 
Name: Woodward Detroit CVS,  d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #8162 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 5 - 

Address: 2045 West South Blvd., Troy, Michigan 48098 
License No:  178516-2013 
Violation:    SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 7, 2013 

 
WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, March 3, 2014; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 
HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 
City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations,  RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the off-premises liquor license for the 2014 license year, with the STIPULATION that all 
serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as defined under State 
Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately upon completion, 
licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training program to the 
Troy Police Department; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 
days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that the 
licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the Troy 
City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license;   
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
E-5 Liquor License Hearing – Mon Jin Lau, Inc., d/b/a Mon Jin Lau 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 

three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 6 - 

allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

• Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 7 - 

Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Historic District Commission 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  Historic District Commission 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2015 Barbara Knight 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy-Hugh Stephen Doyle resigned 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2017 Barbara Chambers 
 Term currently held by: Barbara Chambers 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2017 Al Petrulis 
 Term currently held by: Padma Kuppa 
   

Yes:       
No:       
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 8 - 

a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations:  Historic District Commission 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on t he Boards and C ommittees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Chambers Barbara 12/20/2015 3/1/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Kuppa Padma 8/13/2011 3/1/2014  
McGee Timothy 8/13/2014 5/15/2015  
Partlan Ann 2/24/2013 3/1/2014 Historical Society Recommendation 
Schuchter Doris 11/22/2013 5/15/2015 Historical Society Recommendation 
Vacancy   5/15/2015 Hugh Stephen Doyle resigned 
Voigt W. Kent 1/23/2015 3/1/2016  

 

 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2017  
 Term currently held by: Ann Partlan 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 Notes 3 

Knight Barbara 1/15/2016 EDC exp. 4/30/2015 Nominated 2/10/2014 

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 ACAB exp 9/30/2015; Traffic 
Comm. exp 1/31/2014 

Nominated 2/10/2014 

Viola Vincent 6/13/2014   
 

 
Yes:       
No:       



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 9 - 

 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 
I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Road Commission for 

Oakland County (Introduced by:  Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet 
Maintenance) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Interlocal Service Agreement for 
the City of Troy to provide fleet maintenance services to the Road Commission for Oakland 
County; the City Clerk and Mayor are AUTHORIZED to execute the agreements. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 10, 2014 
b) City Council Joint Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 11, 2014  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 10 - 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – TORO 

Workman MD Utility Vehicle 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase four (4) TORO 
Workman MDs from Spartan Distributors of Sparta, MI, for an estimated total cost of $29,771.68, 
which includes the trade-in values of one ( 1) John Deere Gator 4x2 and three (3) EZGOs at 
prices detailed and contained in the quote titled Proposal 1 as per the Michigan MiDeal Contract 
#071B0200329, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  A ward – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Ford) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase two (2) 2014 
Ford Expeditions, two (2) 2014 Ford Interceptors, one (1) 2014 Ford Taurus and one (1) 2014 
Ford XLT 4X4 pickup truck from Signature Ford Lincoln of Owosso, MI, for an estimated total 
cost of $156,504.00, as per the Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement and 
Contract ID Number 51-13. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Aquatic 

Center Pump Rebuild 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all labor, tools, 
equipment including cranes, etc., and transportation services to rebuild four pumps at the Troy 
Family Aquatic Center to the low bidder meeting specifications, Professional Pump of Belleville, 
MI, for an estimated total cost of $19,200.00, as contained in the bid tabulation opened 
February 6, 2014, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Dodge) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 11 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase six (6) 2014 
Dodge Chargers and one (1) 2014 Jeep Grand Cherokee 4X4 from Sterling Heights Dodge of 
Sterling Heights, MI, for an estimated total cost of $175,062.00, as per the Macomb County 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement and Contract ID Number 01-13. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Auditing Services  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
WHEREAS, On April 18, 2005, the Troy City Council awarded a three year contract with an 
option to renew for three additional years to provide audit services for fiscal years ended June 
30, 2005 through 2007 to the Rehmann Group as a result of the competitive bid process for an 
estimated cost of $63,820 per year {Resolution #2005-04-182}. 
 
WHEREAS, On December 17, 2007, the Troy City Council exercised the option to renew the 
contract with the Rehmann Group for an es timated total cost of $67,568 per year under the 
same pricing structure for fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 through 2010 {Resolution #2007-
12-366-F4d}. 
 
WHEREAS, On February 7, 2011, the Troy City Council resolved to extend to the Rehmann 
Group a new contract to provide auditing services to the City for fiscal years ended June 30, 
2011 through 2013 at a cost not to exceed $63,820 per year which was a 7% reduction to the 
2010 contract {Resolution #2011-02-021}. 
 
WHEREAS, The Rehmann Group has offered to extend the current contract at the same not to 
exceed cost of $63,820 per year for fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 through 2016. 
 
WHEREAS, The Rehmann Group has consistently met all expectations during the years under 
audit and continues to offer services at the 2011 reduced rate level; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Rehmann Group is located in the City of Troy and nationally recognized as a 
leader in providing local governmental assurance services; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s 
best interest to hereby APPROVE and EXTEND the new contract to provide auditing services 
to the City of Troy for fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 through 2016 by the Rehmann Group. 
 
J-5 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from David Parks – 

New Paradigm Family Services, Inc. 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 12 - 

Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from New Paradigm 
Family Services, Inc., asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in 
the community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as recommended by 
City Management. 
 
J-6 Oakland County Interlocal Agreement – Election Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Oakland County Interlocal 
Agreement for Election Services. 
 
J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – February 19, 2014 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
Item # 3  Request for Traffic Control – Chancery at Little Creek 

 
RESOLVED, That NO changes BE MADE at the intersection of Chancery at Little 
Creek. 

 
Item # 4  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Banmoor 
 

RESOLVED, That the intersection of McClure and Banmoor BE MODIFIED from 
a YIELD sign on Banmoor to a STOP sign on the Banmoor approach to McClure. 
 

Item # 5  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Muer 
 

RESOLVED, That the intersection of McClure and Muer BE MODIFIED from NO 
traffic control to a STOP sign on the McClure approach to Muer. 

 
J-8 City Council / City Staff Teambuilding Retreat 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES the City Council / City Staff 
Teambuilding Retreat to take place according to the following schedule: 
 
Friday, March 28, 2014 from 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM at Troy Historic Village, 60 W. Wattles, Troy, 
MI 48098 
 
and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 13 - 

Saturday, March 29, 2014, from 7:30 AM – 2:30 PM at Delphi, 5725 Delphi Drive, Troy, MI 
48098, with a bus tour of Troy from 8:00 AM – 10:30 AM. 
 
J-9 Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Belleclaire Estates Site 

Condominiums – Project No. 13.924.3 (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, 
Engineering Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-03-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian Properties, Belleclaire Estates LLC, is 
hereby APPROVED for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water main, detention, 
paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and 
the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):   
a) Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, Zoning Compliance 

Specialist) 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 
N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 14 - 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a)        Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – November 6, 2013  
b)        Traffic Committee-Final – November 20, 2013 
c)        Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – January 15, 2014 
d)        Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust-Final – January 15, 2014  
e)        Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – January 21, 2014 
f)         Planning Commission Special Study-Draft – January 28, 2014 
g)        Planning Commission Special Study-Final – January 28, 2014  
h)        Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – February 5, 2014  
i)         Planning Commission-Draft – February 11, 2014  
j)         Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – February 18, 2014  
 
O-2 Department Reports:   
a) 2013 Year-End Calls for Police Service Report 
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Brian Kischnick from Esther Dusenberry Regarding an Event at the Troy Public 

Library 
b) To Lt. Harden from Sgt. David Scott, Clawson Police Department, Thanking Officer 

Melinda Weingart for her Assistance with a Crash Investigation  
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 
O-5 SOCRRA Quarterly Report – January 2014 
 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 
TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 
Q-1 No Study Items 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 3, 2014 
 

- 15 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
March 17, 2014 .................................................................................. Liquor Violation Hearings 
 

 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
March 17, 2014 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
April 7, 2014 ..................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
April 14, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
May 12, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
June 2, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
June 16, 2014 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
July 7, 2014 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
July 21, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 11, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 25, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
September 22, 2014 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
October 6, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
October 20, 2014 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
November 10, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
November 24, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
December 1, 2014 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
December 15, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
April 21, 2014 ........................................................................................ Special Budget Meeting 
April 23, 2014 ........................................................................................ Special Budget Meeting 

 



stewartc
Text Box
E-01

























stewartc
Text Box
E-02































stewartc
Text Box
E-03







































stewartc
Text Box
E-04































stewartc
Text Box
E-05

































 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             February 14, 2014               
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance 
 
Subject: Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Road Commission for Oakland  
  County 
 
 
Background 

The Fleet Maintenance Division is a two shift operation with both day and afternoon shifts.  The 
Fleet Maintenance Division maintains approximately 500 pieces of City owned equipment. 

 
Several years ago, the Fleet Maintenance Division began in-sourcing repair work, on an as 
needed basis, for the following 13 outside communities/agencies:  Bloomfield Township, City of 
Birmingham, City of Oak Park, City of Royal Oak, City of Clawson, City of Rochester, City of 
Madison Heights, City of Center Line, City of Huntington Woods, SOCRRA, SOCWA, MEDIGO, 
and the Troy School District. 
 
The Road Commission for Oakland County approached the Fleet Division in the fall of 2013 
requesting to enter into a service agreement similar to the agreements established with the 13 
communities listed above. 
 
The agreement was presented to the Road Commission for Oakland County and was approved by 
their Board on February 6, 2014. 
 
The 2013 actual total operating revenue for the Fleet Division was $2,690,000 with approximately 
$356,874, or 13% coming from in-source revenue/reimbursements. 

 
Recommendation 

City management and the Fleet Division of Public Works recommend entering into the Interlocal 
Service Agreement with the Road Commission for Oakland County for fleet maintenance services.  

 
Fund Availability  

The agreement generates outside revenue and maximizes the use of our facility and staffing. At 
this time no additional staffing is required.  There is capacity in the facility to take on the additional 
work. The hourly repair cost charged to Road Commission for Oakland County is the fully 
burdened shop rate charged by the Internal Service Fund. The Superintendent of Fleet 
Maintenance reviews the fully burdened shop rates on an annual basis, and will adjust the 
agreement(s) as needed.  

 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality  
Legal counsel has reviewed the contract for form and legality.   
 
___________________________________________   
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
SPL\S:\Richnak Review/AgendaItem\ 3.3.14 – Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Road Commission for Oakland 
County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 1 - 

Council Member Hodorek performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was 
given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, February 10, 2014, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 The Red Ribbon Chairperson for Troy Families for Safe Homes and Student 

Representatives from the Troy School District Presented the 2013 “A Healthy Me is 
Drug Free” Pledges 

 
C-2 City of Troy Receives Government Finance Officers Association’s Distinguished 

Budget Presentation Award (Introduced by: Tom Darling, Financial Services 
Director) 

 
C-3 Chief Gary Mayer and Sergeant Keith Frye Introduced Representatives from the 

Korean National Police Agency 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Rezoning Application – Proposed Professional/Medical Building West of 

Rochester, South Side of Colebrook (3545 Rochester Road) From R-1C (One 
Family Residential) District to CB (Community Business) District 

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from James Savage. 
 
Resolution #2014-02-014 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Campbell  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The City of Troy is in receipt of a rezoning request, from R-1C to CB, File Number 
Z-739, as demonstrated by the Ordinance to amend Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
and as illustrated in the attached Sketch of Survey. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The proposed rezoning from R-1C to CB is hereby 
APPROVED. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The Zoning District Map is hereby AMENDED. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
E-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Assisted Living Facilities ZOTA - 246 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2014-02-015 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Articles 2, 4, and 6 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, which 
includes miscellaneous provisions related to assisted living facilities, be AMENDED to read as 
written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 246), City Council Public 
Hearing Draft, as recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 3 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – Historic District Commission 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2014-02-016 
Moved by Henderson   
Seconded by Fleming   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on t he Boards and C ommittees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2015 Barbara Knight 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy-Hugh Stephen Doyle resigned 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2017 Barbara Chambers 
 Term currently held by: Barbara Chambers 
 
Term Expires:  3/1/2017 Al Petrulis 
 Term currently held by: Padma Kuppa 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 4 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 3, 2014 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Auction Services 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4a 
 
WHEREAS, On April 16, 2012, Troy City Council approved a two-year contract to provide 
Auction Services with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to the low total bidder, 
Chuck Cryderman & Associates LLC of Armada, MI expiring April 15, 2014 (Resolution #2012-
04-079-J-4c.); and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has determined that Chuck Cryderman & Associates LLC has 
successfully provided Auction Services to the City as per all terms and conditions of the 
existing contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, Chuck Cryderman & Associates LLC. has offered to renew their contract renewal 
for two (2) years under the same terms and conditions as the 2012 contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be 
in the City’s best interest to exercise the option to renew the contract with Chuck Cryderman & 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 5 - 

Associates LLC, to provide Auction Services under the same contract prices, terms, and 
conditions for two (2) additional years on an as needed basis; contract expiring April 15, 2016; 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City departments are AUTHORIZED to utilize sites such as 
GovDeal.com and PropertyRoom.com at no cost to the City, as appropriate, to dispose of City 
owned surplus items, real estate, equipment and Police forfeiture and confiscated property. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the submission of contract 
documents, insurance certificates and all other specified documents. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-6 – 2014 

Water Main Replacement 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council AWARDS Contract No. 13-6, 2014 Water Main 
Replacement to C&P Construction Company, Inc., 13249 West Star Dr., Shelby Twp., 48315, 
for their low total bid amount of $1,360,627.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements and, if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Tactical 

Vests 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for one (1) year requirements 
to provide new Tactical Vests for the Police Department, to the low bidder meeting 
specifications, On Duty Gear, LLC, of Port Huron, MI for an estimated total cost of $54,815.00 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened January 30, 2014, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting with the contract expiring March 1, 2015. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4d 
 
WHEREAS, On March 5, 2012, a two-year contract to provide printing and mailing services for 
the 2012 and 2013 summer and winter tax bills with an option to renew for an additional one (1) 
year tax period was awarded to the lowest acceptable bidder, Peregrine Services Inc. of 
Monroe, LA (Resolution #2012-03-060-J4c); and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 6 - 

WHEREAS, Peregrine Services Inc. has agreed to exercise the option to renew the contract 
under the same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract with Peregrine Services Inc. to provide tax bill printing and first class mailing 
services for the 2014 summer and winter tax bills under the same prices, terms, and conditions 
for one year at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 22, 2012, to expire 
December 31, 2013, plus the actual cost of first class postage and over-runs not to exceed 5%, 
with a contract expiration of December 31, 2014. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – Upgrade 

Telephone System 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4e 
 
WHEREAS, The City has utilized an Avaya telephone system and related equipment for 
telephone service under a lease agreement since 1996; and 
 
WHEREAS, Upgrading the current system hardware and software that is now eight years old to 
incorporate new technology will provide new features as outlined in the memorandum 
submitted to City Council from the Information Technology Director dated February 4, 2014. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract 
to upgrade the Avaya telephone system hardware and software through a 5-year lease 
arrangement from Avaya Financial Services for an estimated annual cost of $24,184.46 at 
prices contained in quote SQ129802 and as per the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract 
#071B0200268, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a 3-year contract 
with Avaya Inc. of Santa Clara, CA for hardware and software maintenance for an estimated 
annual cost of $33,546.51 at prices detailed and contained in the quote dated December 20, 
2013 and as per the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract #071B0200268, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract with 
Strategic Products and Services of Lansing, MI. for parts and professional services as they may 
relate to the telephone system, on an as needed basis per the State of Michigan MiDeal 
Contract #071B0200268. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  B est Value Award - Wayfinding Consultant 

Contract 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-4f 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That a c ontract to furnish Wayfinding Consultant Services for the City of Troy 
Public Library is hereby AWARDED to the best value proposer, KMA Design of Carnegie, PA 
as a result of a committee evaluation and review process for an estimated cost of $18,105.00, 
as detailed on the bid tabulation opened D ecember 19, 2013, a c opy which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the firm’s submission of 
properly executed proposal and c ontract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
J-5 4th Annual Regional Arts and Cultural Awards 
 
Resolution #2014-02-017-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby NOMINATES The Ridgedale Players to represent 
the City of Troy in the Paint Creek Center for the Arts’ “2014 Regional Arts Awards” 
competition.  
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):   
a) Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

James Savage Spoke about Item E-1 from the January 27, 2014 City Council meeting, as 
well as past management practices and the upcoming Master Plan study. 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 
N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 10, 2014 
 

- 8 - 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – January, 2014 
b) Troy Historical Society Annual Report FYE June 30, 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 
TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 
Q-1 No Study Items 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:14 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft February 11, 2014 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Tuesday, November 26, 2013, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a) 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
C-1 Introduction by Mayor Dane Slater, Chairman John Tagle and City Manager Brian 

Kischnick  
 
Mayor Slater opened the meeting and thanked Mr. Tagle for his service as chairman. He also 
thanked City Administration for the text amendment for assisted living facilities. He asked if Mr. 
Edmunds would like to say a few words as the new chairman. Mr. Edmunds commented that 
he would like to see more of these joint meetings in the future. Mayor Slater turned the 
conversation over to Manager Kischnick. 
 
Manager Kischnick presented the outline for tonight’s meeting. He indicated that tonight’s 
meeting will focus on the overview of the Master Plan. He began a PowerPoint presentation. 
He introduced Planning Director Brent Savidant to begin the discussion of the Master Plan 
overview. 
 
C-2 Master Plan Update and Amendment  
 
Mr. Savidant discussed the overview of the Master Plan utilizing a PowerPoint presentation.  
 
Mr. Richard Carlisle of Carlisle/Wortman continued the discussion and presented the topic, 
“2014 Master Plan Update”. He asked Mr. Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community 
Development, to discuss target areas in the Maple Road corridor area. Mr. Carlisle next 
discussed specific area plans and continued the presentation. 
 
Mr. Carlisle asked the members present to participate in an issue identification exercise. Mr. 
Carlisle instructed the members to each write three issues that the City should focus on in the 
future. Mr. Carlisle sorted the responses into categories and presented the results to the 
members. The members present discussed the results of the exercise. 

City Council Members 
Mayor Dane Slater 

Planning Commission Members 
Chairman Donald Edmunds  

Jim Campbell Michael W. Hutson - Absent 
Wade Fleming Edward Kempen 
Dave Henderson Tom Krent 
Ellen Hodorek Philip Sanzica - Absent 
Ed Pennington Gordon Schepke 
Doug Tietz (arrived at 6:29 PM) Robert Schultz 
 Thomas Strat 
 Frank Boudon (arrived at 6:10 PM) 
  

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft February 11, 2014 
 

- 2 - 

Mr. Carlisle returned the discussion to Mr. Kischnick for the summary and conclusion.  
 
Mr. Kischnick suggested that City Administration synthesize the results of the discussion 
tonight and bring the results back for discussion at another joint meeting on April 22, 2014. 
Mayor Slater requested that City Administration email the discussion points to the members 
present in the next few days. Chairman Edmunds thanked City Administration for the 
presentation. 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Tom Norton Spoke about zoning approvals and the standards for review of plans 
Jim Werpetinski Suggested that City Council decide “what kind of city do you want to be” 

 
 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:01 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 20, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets and Drains 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – TORO Workman MD 

Utility Vehicle 
 
 
 
History 
The Parks Division is responsible for the maintenance and the seasonal daily activities in the City of Troy 
parks.  The larger community parks have employees stationed at the parks during the spring, summer, and fall 
months. To ensure an ef ficient operation; utility vehicles are provided to the employees to transport athletic 
field materials, trash to the dumpster, park monitoring, and other related activities.  The current utility vehicles 
acceptable service life has expired; which has prompted replacement.  Additionally, the standardization of all 
these replacement utility vehicles will also reduce the amount of inventory required for maintenance and 
repairs.  
 
Purchasing 
The Michigan MiDeal Contract prequalifies vendors and equipment through a competitive bid process.  Spartan 
Distributors of Sparta, MI is one of  the awarded low bidders from the State of Michigan and is included in 
Contract #071B0200329 for its TORO Workman MD. 
 
Financial 
Funds for this equipment are available in the Capital Budget of the Public Works Department. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase four (4) TORO Workman MDs from Spartan 
Distributors of Sparta, MI, for an estimated total cost of $29,771.68, which includes the trade-in values of one 
(1) John Deere Gator 4x2 and three (3) EZGOs at prices detailed and contained in the quote titled Proposal 1 
as per the Michigan MiDeal Contract #071B0200329. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4_MiDeal Toro Workman MD .doc 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



Proposal 1 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

487 W Division Street 

 PO Box 246 

Sparta, MI 49345 

616.887.7301 

Fax: 616.887.6288  

 

1050 Opdyke Road 

Auburn Hills, MI 48326 

248.373.8800 

Fax: 248.373.8899 

 
 
February 18, 2014 

 
 
City of Troy – Parks, Streets & Drains 
Attn: Kurt Bovensiep 
3179 Livernois 
Troy, MI 48083 
 
Dear Kurt: 
 
We are pleased to provide a quote on the following equipment: 

 
(4) TORO Workman MD (California CARB Compliant) (#07279) NEW $ 30,271.68 

  Price per unit: $ 7,567.92 
 

   

Less Trade In:   

(1) John Deere Gator 4x2 (2736 hours)  $ -200.00 

(3) EZGO (1989, 1993, 1997)  $ -300.00 

   

Equipment Total $ 29,771.68 

 

The above TORO prices are based on State Contract #071B0200329 

Spartan Distributors, Inc / State of Michigan 

 
Pricing is firm for 30 days from date of quotation.  

DELIVERY:  As Arranged 
 
TERMS:    Net 30 Days  
 
Thank you for your interest in our line of equipment. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to call me at 800-822-2216. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tom Gill 
Commercial Sales 
 
TG/jgm 

Tom Gill 

      

 

      



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 21, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance    

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement 

– Fleet Vehicles 
 
History 
The six (6) vehicles being purchased are replacement vehicles for the Fire and Police Department. The six (6) 
obsolete vehicles will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of $40,000.00.  This 
purchase replaces existing vehicles and does not increase the size of the existing Department of Public Works 
motor pool fleet. 
 
Purchasing 
Signature Ford Lincoln is the low total bidder in the Macomb County Cooperative Bid. The Macomb County 
Contract ID number is 51-13.  The contract pricing is valid thru 2014 model year Ford vehicles.   
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account.       

  
       Signature Ford Lincoln    Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total 
     
  (2) Ford Expeditions - Fire     $58,000.00      $28,214.50  $56,429.00 
  (2) Ford Interceptors - Police Patrol   $52,000.00       $25,731.00  $51,462.00 
  (1) Ford Taurus- Police               $26,000.00          $22,968.00             $22,968.00 
  (1) Ford XLT 4X4 Pickup – Police   $26,000.00      $25,645.00  $25,645.00 
  (6)                  $162,000.00              $156,504.00 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase two (2) 2014 Ford Expeditions, for the Fire 
Department, two (2) 2014 Ford Interceptors, one (1) 2014 Ford Taurus and one (1) 2014 Ford XLT 4X4 pickup 
truck, for the Police Department from the low total bidder, Signature Ford Lincoln of Owosso, MI, as per the 
Macomb County Cooperative Bid Contract ID Number 51-13 for an estimated total cost of $156,504.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4  FordVehicles - Macomb .doc 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  February 23, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Elaine S. Bo, Recreation Director 
  Brian E. Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Aquatic Center - Pump Rebuild 
 
 
History 

• In 1991, the pumps for the Kiddie, Raindrop, Waterplay, and Tube Slides were installed as a part of the Aquatic 
Center’s original construction.   

• The life expectancy of the pumps, when installed, was 15-20 years. 
• 2014 marks twenty-three years that the pumps have been in service. 
• These pumps are in need of being rebuilt so as not to disrupt the level of service to patrons while pumps are 

repaired. 
• The Building Operations staff is not able to provide the level of specific service necessary to repair the pumps due 

to the technical nature of the work required.   
 

Purchasing 
• On February 6, 2014, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code to furnish all labor, tools, 

equipment including cranes, etc., and transportation to provide services to rebuild four pumps at the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; 
www.mitn.info.  Three (3) bid responses were received.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 

 
Companies notified via MITN 166 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 1 
Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 1 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  21 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 1 

 After reviewing the bid proposal, Professional Pump Inc., of Belleville, MI was the lowest bidder meeting specifications and 
is being recommended to rebuild four of the pool pumps at the Troy Family Aquatic Center. 
 
Financial 
The funds for these purchases are available in the Troy Family Aquatic Center General Equipment Capital Account. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to furnish all labor, tools, equipment including cranes, etc., and 
transportation to provide services to rebuild four (4) pumps at the Troy Family Aquatic Center to the lowest bidder meeting 
specifications, Professional Pump Inc., of Belleville, MI for an estimated cost of $19,200.00, at prices contained in the bid 
tabulation dated February 6, 2014. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution ITB COT13-35 Pump Rebuild.doc 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-35
Opening Date -- 02-06-14 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Prepared -- 02-06-14 PUMP REBUILD

VENDOR NAME: Professional Pump,  Inc. Control Dynamics, Inc.
Belleville, MI Pontiac, MI Hudsonville, MI

ITEM 1 Kiddie Slide Pump 3,780.00$                          6,610.00$                          10,873.25$                   

ITEM 2 Raindrop Pump 3,780.00$                          7,360.00$                          11,343.25$                   

ITEM 3 Waterplay Pump 3,780.00$                          7,360.00$                          11,343.25$                   

ITEM 4 Tube Slide Pump 7,860.00$                          7,860.00$                          14,199.25$                   

19,200.00$                        29,190.00$                        47,759.00$                   

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Hrs of Operation 7:30am - 4:30pm Mon-Fri 9 hours 8:00am-5:00pm
Contact Number 248-343-8400 248-758-0500 616-896-2008

INSURANCE: Can Meet X X X
Cannot Meet
Signed   Y or N

SITE INSPECTION:  Y OR N Y N Y

REFERENCES: Y Y Y

DELIVERY: 5/1/2014 3-6 Weeks 3/2/2014

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 DAYS Net 30 30 Days

WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank $3765 to rebuild motors
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:  Y or N Y Y Incomplete
ADDENDUM  #1:  Y or N N Y Y

** DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS.

ATTEST: ___________________________
Susan Riesterer MaryBeth Murz
Brian Goul Purchasing Manager
Enna Bachelor

G: /Bid Tabs 13-14 ITB-COT 13-35 Pump Rebuild

Pro-Seal Inc. dba Pro-Seal 
Service Group

GRAND TOTAL

PROPOSAL:  Furnish all labor, tools, equipment including cranes, etc., and transportation to provide services to rebuild 
four pumps at the Troy Family Aquatic Center.

3 yrs material & 
workmanship from date 

of repair

1 year parts and labor 3-year



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 21, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance    

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement 

– Fleet Vehicles 
 
History 
The seven (7) vehicles being purchased are replacement vehicles for the Police Department.  The seven (7) 
obsolete vehicles will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of $30,000.00.  This 
purchase replaces existing vehicles and does not increase the size of the existing Department of Public Works 
motor pool fleet. 
 
Purchasing 
Sterling Heights Dodge is the low total bidder in the Macomb County Cooperative Bid.  The Macomb County 
Contract ID number is 01-13.  The contract pricing is valid thru the 2014 model year for Chrysler, Dodge and Jeep 
vehicles. 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account. 

  
       Sterling Heights Dodge    Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total 
     
  (6) Dodge Chargers – Police Patrol   $156,000.00      $24,527.00  $147,162.00 
  (1) Jeep Grand Cherokee 4X4 - Police  $  26,000.00      $27,900.00  $   27,900.00 
  (7)                    $182,000.00               $ 175,062.00 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase six (6) 2014 Dodge Chargers and one (1)  2014 
Jeep Grand Cherokee 4X4, for the Police Department from the low total bidder, Sterling Heights Dodge of Sterling 
Heights, MI, as per the Macomb County Cooperative Bid and Contract ID Number 01-13; for an estimated total 
cost of $175,062.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - DodgeVehicles - Macomb .doc 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04d



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 27, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Thomas Darling, CPA, CPFIM, Director of Financial Services 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Lisa Burnham, Accounting Manager 
   
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution – Audit Services Extension 
 
 
History 
 
On April 18, 2005, a three-year contract to provide independent audit services for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2005 through 2007 with an option to renew for three additional years was awarded to 
the Rehmann Group. 
 
On December 17, 2007, Troy City Council exercised the option to renew the contract with the 
Rehmann Group for an estimated cost of $67,568 per year for fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 
through 2010. 
 
On February 7, 2011, City Council unanimously agreed to accept a three year extension for audit 
services by the Rehmann Group at a cost of $63,820 per year for fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 
through 2013. This extension represented a cost savings of $3,748 or 7% from the 2010 pricing 
structure. 
 
On February 5, 2014, the City received a letter from the Rehmann Group indicating their interest in 
continuing to provide audit services for fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 through 2016 at the same 
reduced rate of $63,820 per year. 
 
The Rehmann Group is the largest public accounting firm with offices located in the City of Troy and a 
top 5 accounting firm in Southeast Michigan according to Crain’s List. 
 
The Rehmann Group has a division of professionals dedicated solely to the Governmental industry 
and one of the largest governmental practices in the state. 
 
The Rehmann Group has met all expectations and delivered timely service. Individuals assigned to 
the City audit have been knowledgeable and of great assistance in helping the City successfully 
adopt the ever changing pronouncements in governmental accounting standards. 
 
The City continues to receive the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
from the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04e



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Financial 
 
The Rehmann Group continues to provide a best value for service as indicated by the recent market 
survey of local units that require both an audit and single audit under Generally Accepted 
Governmental Accounting Standards (GAGAS) as follows: 
 

 
Local Unit 

  
Cost 

 Governmental 
Revenues 

 Percent to 
Gov Rev. 

Sterling Heights  $94,850  $89,998,123  0.1054 
Madison Heights  100,894  29,748,507  0.3392 
Ann Arbor  69,000  115,431,622  0.0598 
Novi  58,100  46,661,449  0.1246 
Farmington Hills  115,000  72,398,276  0.1589 
Warren  207,700  138,414,151  0.1501 
Troy  63,820  77,126,996  0.0828 
 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
In April 2005 RFQ/RFP 04-60, Audit Services was competitively bid and opened with three bidders 
responding. The current proposed price is congruent with that proposal. 
 
There is no requirement for the City to obtain competitive bids for professional services. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Troy City Council accept the offer from the Rehmann Group to provide 
independent auditing services for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 through 2016 at a cost not to 
exceed $63,820. 
 



stewartc
Text Box
J-05































































stewartc
Text Box
J-06



























 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM 

 
Date:    February 21, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  William J. Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
 
Subject: Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – February 19, 2014 
 
 
At the Traffic Committee meeting of February 19, 2014, the following recommendations were made 
for City Council approval: 
 
3.  Request for Traffic Control – Chancery at Little Creek 

 
RESOLVED, that NO changes be made at the intersection of Chancery at Little Creek. 

4.  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Banmoor 
 

RESOLVED, that the intersection of McClure and Banmoor be modified from a YIELD sign on 
Banmoor to a STOP sign on the Banmoor approach to McClure.   

 
5.  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Muer 
 

RESOLVED, that the intersection of McClure and Muer be modified from NO traffic control to a 
STOP sign on the McClure approach to Muer.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WJH/wjhG:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2014\2_February 19\To CC re February 19 2014 TC Minutes.docx 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



Traffic Committee Minutes – February 19, 2014  DRAFT 

Page 1 of 4 
 

A regular meeting of the Troy Traffic Committee was held Wednesday, February 19, 2014 
in the Lower Level Conference Room at Troy City Hall.  P ete Ziegenfelder called the 
meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  Tim Brandstetter 
    Ted Halsey 
    Richard Kilmer 
    Al Petrulis 
    Stevan Popovic 
    Pete Ziegenfelder 
 
ABSENT:  Sarah Binkowski 
          
Also present: Tod Jenkins, 6773 Little Creek 
    Jim and Phyllis Williams, 3317 McClure 
    Lt. Eric Caloia, Fire Department 
    Sgt. Mike Szuminski, Police Department 
    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
     
2. Minutes – November 20, 2013 
 
RESOLUTION # 2014-02-01 
  
Moved by Kilmer  
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
To approve the November 20, 2013 minutes as printed. 
 
YES:   5 (Halsey, Kilmer, Petrulis, Popovic, Ziegenfelder) 
NO:   None 
ABSENT:  2 (Binkowski, Brandstetter) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
3.  Request for Traffic Control – Chancery at Little Creek 
 
Lynda Fitzpatrick of 6735 Little Creek requests that traffic control be placed at the 
intersection of Chancery and Little Creek.  Ms. Fitzpatrick states that the lack of Stop signs 
at the intersection creates a hazardous situation. 
 
Tod Jenkins of 6773 Little Creek was in attendance at the meeting .  Mr. Jenkins has lived 
in the area for 18 years.  He is not aware of any crashes at the intersection [there has 



Traffic Committee Minutes – February 19, 2014  DRAFT 

Page 2 of 4 
 

been one crash reported at the intersection in the past five years].    M r. Jenkins is not 
opposed to the change but is not sure why it is needed and questions if a change should 
be made. 
 
Sgt. Szuminski confirmed that there have been no crashes at the intersection in his review 
back to January 13, 2013. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2014-02-02 
  
Moved by Halsey 
Seconded by Popovic 
 
RESOLVED, that NO changes be made at the intersection of Chancery at Little Creek. 
 
YES:   6 (Brandstetter, Halsey, Kilmer, Petrulis, Popovic, Ziegenfelder) 
NO:   None 
ABSENT:  1 (Binkowski) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4.  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Banmoor 
 
Phyllis Williams of 3317 McClure requests that traffic control be placed at the intersection 
of McClure at Banmoor.  Ms. Williams states that the lack of Stop signs at the intersection 
creates a hazardous situation. 
 
Phyllis Williams of 3317 McClure was in attendance at the meeting.  She discussed the 
need for Stop signs due to McClure being used as a bypass for Crooks Road.  She reports 
that traffic volumes have increased significantly over the past few years.  The road is 
narrow and used for all modes of travel including walkers, bikers and cars as there are no 
sidewalks in the area.  M s. Williams feels that Stop signs will help control traffic on 
McClure. 
 
Jim Williams of 3317 McClure supported all that Ms. Williams reported.  He added that he 
walks his two dogs daily on McClure and traffic is indeed much heavier than in the past.  
He stated that Stop signs would add to the safety of the area. 
 
Traffic Engineering received one email in support of Stop signs at the intersection from 
Azam Makki of 1915 Muer.  He stated that the lack of sidewalks in the area coupled with 
an increase in traffic has created an unsafe situation. 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder asked if the purpose of the Stop signs was speed control or to make 
people stop at the intersection.  Mr. and Ms. Williams stated that they felt Stop signs would 
address both issues.  They feel that Stop signs would help focus attention at the 
intersection. 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – February 19, 2014  DRAFT 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Mr. Ziegenfelder asked about the location of the school bus stop.  It was reported that it is 
on McClure, between Banmoor and Muer. 
 
Sgt. Szuminski reported that there have been no crashes at the intersection in his review 
back to January 13, 2013. 
 
Ms. Williams stated that there have been two (2) incidents on McClure in the past that 
have not been reported. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2014-02-03 
 
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by NONE 
 
RESOLVED, that the intersection of McClure at Banmoor be modified to All-Way STOP 
control. 
 
There was no support for this Resolution. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2014-02-04 
  
Moved by Brandstetter 
Seconded by Popovic 
 
RESOLVED, that the intersection of McClure and Banmoor be modified from a YIELD sign 
on Banmoor to a STOP sign on the Banmoor approach to McClure.   
 
YES:   5 (Brandstetter, Halsey, Petrulis, Popovic, Ziegenfelder) 
NO:   1 (Kilmer) 
ABSENT:  1 (Binkowski) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5.  Request for Traffic Control – McClure at Muer 
 
Phyllis Williams of 3317 McClure requests that traffic control be placed at the intersection 
of McClure at Muer.  Ms. Williams states that the lack of Stop signs at the intersection 
creates a hazardous situation. 
 
The same discussion ensued for this intersection as previously discussed for 
McClure/Banmoor. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2014-02-05 
  
Moved by Popovic 
Seconded by Halsey 



Traffic Committee Minutes – February 19, 2014  DRAFT 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
RESOLVED, that the intersection of McClure and Muer be modified from NO traffic control 
to a STOP sign on the McClure approach to Muer.   
 
YES:   6 (Brandstetter, Halsey, Kilmer, Petrulis, Popovic, Ziegenfelder) 
NO:   NONE 
ABSENT:  1 (Binkowski) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

   
6. Public Comment 
 
Ms. Williams asked about other options for McClure in lieu of All-Way Stop signs.  Sgt. 
Szuminski stated that this area is similar to many other areas in the city.  He will add the 
area to the roll call so that when officers are in the area and are not responding to higher 
priority calls they will provide additional attention to McClure. 
 
7. Other Business 
 
Mr. Popovic asked about the use of “No Through Traffic” signs.  The city does not use 
these types of signs as public roads are open to use for all.   
 
Mr. Brandstetter asked about the use of traffic calming measures in Troy.  To date, there is 
one (1) speed hump in use on Walnut Hill.  This was paid for by the residents in this area 
as part of a special assessment district paving project.  Most recent comments have been 
that it is not very effective.  Other traffic calming measures have not been investigated in 
great depth as initial feedback in areas where they have been considered has not moved 
forward due to lack of support by residents in the area primarily due to cost.   
 
Mr. Petrulis discussed the intersection of Coolidge and Maple and specifically the need for 
additional signage to reinforce no left turns from southbound Coolidge to westbound 
Maple.  Traffic Engineering will review the area to determine if additional signage can be 
placed. 
 
A general discussion ensued regarding road conditions, funding, lack of maintenance, etc.  
A suggestion was made to have signs placed along the road when concrete is curing to 
inform the public why there may not be construction activity taking place in that area for 
several days.  This suggestion will be reviewed and potentially incorporated into upcoming 
concrete slab replacement projects.  
 
8. Adjourn 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.  
 
                                          ___           
Pete Ziegenfelder, Chairperson    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2014\2_February 19\Minutes_20140219_DRAFT.docx 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:   March 3, 2014 
 
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 
  
From:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
      
 
Subject: City Council/City Staff Teambuilding Retreat  
 
 
 
Continuing the effort to work collaboratively with City Council and City Staff, we are hosting our first 
Retreat. This effort is a teambuilding exercise to work together and set goals and priorities for 2014. 
This is in alignment with our current practices of looking ahead and planning for Troy’s future.  
 
All of this coincides with “What kind of City do we want to be?” a question that we asked ourselves 
and our residents all last year. Then, in November 2013, we presented the “Troy Story” that recapped 
where we have been, where we currently are, and where we are heading. We believe Troy is one of 
the best and most innovative communities in Oakland County and the State of Michigan.  
 
The collaboration we share as a team/group will help guide us as we move through 2015, to make us 
stronger and achieve a better Troy.  Simon Sinek is the author of, “Start with Why”.  In this book, he 
discusses his philosophy that, “It doesn’t matter what you do; it matters Why you do it.” Going forward 
we, the City of Troy employees, will use this as a platform to inspire us to be more innovative, 
question our curiosity, and achieve success. Our first retreat will have the theme of, “Start with Why”. 
Our goal is to recruit and r etain people who believe in Troy and w ho have the capacity to think 
outside the box. With that said, the following is a review of what will take place over the two day 
retreat on March 28th and March 29th, 2014. 
 
On Friday March 28th, 2014 we will be kicking off our retreat at the Historic Village located at 60 W.  
Wattles. This is an evening event which will start at 5:00 pm with an appetizer reception at the Old 
Church, followed by a candle light tour, and concluded with a TED Talk covering “Start with Why”  at 
the Old Church.  
 
On Saturday March 29th, 2014, we will be continuing our second day of the retreat bright and early at 
7:30 am with a bus tour of interesting places in Troy. This will be followed by breakout sessions at 
Delphi, where we will work together to create the City of Troy “Why Statement” (why we do what we 
do), in addition to a “how” statement/list of strategies (how do we fulfill our why statement and 
become the kind of city we want to be). We will take a break for lunch and following the lunch, we will 
hear an inspiring “Why Troy” message from Doug Smith, MEDC Senior Vice President, Strategic 
Partnerships and Government Affairs.  For the retreat finale, we will participate in an exciting and 
informative game show highlighting Troy Trivia.  

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

In conclusion, the City of Troy takes pride in overcoming difficult times and challenges as a team. We 
are optimistic about 2014 and eager to chart our course for what lies ahead with the critical thinking 
and passion needed to tactfully and strategically plan what kind of a city we want to be. Like Simon 
Sinek says, “With a little discipline, anyone can learn to inspire.”  
 
Furthermore, since this retreat is a social gathering it complies with the Open Meetings Act. The 
Open Meetings Act specifies, “The act also does not apply to a meeting of a public body which is a 
social or chance gathering not designed to avoid the law.” However, this retreat is open to public, and 
public will be permitted to attend.  
 
 
S.S, SS/AGENDA ITEMS/03.03.14/ City Council/City Staff Teambuilding Retreat 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 24, 2014   
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Belleclaire Estates Site Condominiums - Project No. 13.924.3 
 
 
History 
 
Mondrian Properties, Belleclaire Estates LLC proposes to develop Belleclaire Estates Site 
Condominiums located east of Rochester road and south of Lamb in the SW ¼ of Section 14.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on October 8, 2013.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the 
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by 
Mondrian Properties, Belleclaire Estates LLC on behalf of the City of Troy: sanitary sewer, storm 
sewer, water main, detention, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping Improvements.  The 
required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that 
will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by Mondrian Properties, 
Belleclaire Estates LLC (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-09













 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: February 28, 2014 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
 Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets & Drains 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
 
Subject: PURE TROY – Mowing Maintenance 
 
 
On July 22, 2013 City Council requested a Study Session to discuss right of way maintenance 
including mowing maintenance.  C ity Council discussed this issue at a September 9, 2013 Study 
Session.   
 
After careful consideration, Staff will be recommending amendments to portions of Code Chapter 82 
Property Maintenance Code.  The proposed amendments would: 
 

• Reduce the maximum allowed turf grass/weed height from the current 10 inches to 8 inches. 
• Continue to allow preservation/restoration areas and wetlands to exceed 8 inches height.   
• Transfer responsibility for public notice publishing and recovery of violation abatement costs 

from the Public Works Director or his/her designee to the Planning Director or his designee. 
• Add language that more clearly allows agents of the City, (i.e. cutting contractor) to enter 

property to abate violations. 
• Modify common area cutting responsibility language to more clearly include entities such as 

subdivision associations. 
 
City Staff will make a presentation summarizing the mowing maintenance issue at the March 3, 
2014 Regular meeting.   City Staff will be bringing the complete draft (red-lined format) ordinance 
amendment back for City Council consideration at the March 17, 2014 Regular meeting.  
 
 
G:\Chapter 82\CC Memo_ Chapter 82 2014 03 03.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
K-02a



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL NOVEMBER 6, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 PM on November 6, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Gerald Rice, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 6, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yeas: Abitheira, Carolan, Brooks, Kischnick, Dziurman 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LAWRENCE K LAVANWAY, for LAVANWAY SIGN 

COMPANY INC., 5440 CORPORATE – A variance to allow a third ground sign 
measuring 48 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  The applicant came to the Board and 
received a variance last month for additional wall signage. The request before the 
Board today is for a 3rd ground sign. Mr. Grusnick reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
Michael Keen represented Lavanway Signs and stated this site is unique in that it 
has 2 street frontages. Currently, there is one tenant monument sign on Corporate 
which gets very little traffic and a second tenant monument sign on Crooks. They 
would like to increase the size of a third leasing sign on Crooks where there is heavy 
traffic.   

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL NOVEMBER 6, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

There was discussion on: 
 What the owner intends to do if they reach 90% occupancy 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Kischnick 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request to allow a third ground sign measuring 48 square 
feet for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
2. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Carolan, Brooks, Kischnick 
Nay: Dziurman 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL KONJA for MK2 LLC dba LUCKY’S MARKET, 

4835 JOHN R – A variance to allow two (2) additional wall signs with a combined 
size of 49.5 square feet. The Sign Code does not allow any wall signs on the 
building. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He reported this is an existing legal 
non-conforming property. The business use on the property precedes the current 
residential zoning. The department has received no responses to the public hearing 
notices. 
 
The applicant Michael Konja Jr. stated they have just been approved to be a 
contractor for USPS. It would be beneficial to their business to place signage on the 
north and south elevations to advertise.   
 
There was discussion on: 
 Integrating the USPS sign into already existing signs 
 Removing the canopy sign on the east elevation 
 Concerns of the residential subdivision adjoining this property to the south 
 
Mr. Carolan motioned to deny the variance request. No second. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 

  



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL NOVEMBER 6, 2013 
 
 

3 
 

Mrs. Brooks motioned to approve signage on the north elevation of the building and 
deny the signage on the south elevation due to the uniqueness of the building and the 
owner trying to provide a service to the community while respecting the residential 
environment to the south. 
 
Support by: Kischnick 
 
Mrs. Brooks amended her motion to grant a sign on the north and east elevations with 
the removal of the liquor canopy if the appellant decides to place sign on east 
elevation. 
 
Mr. Kischnick was in support of the amendment on the table. 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request as amended for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 83. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Dziurman, Brooks, Kischnick 
Nay: Carolan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ANDREW J. MOISEEV for MOISEEV/GORDON 

ASSOCIATES, INC., DETROIT MEETING ROOMS, NORTH OF SQUARE LAKE 
AND I-75, EAST OF ADAMS (PID’s 88-20-06-352-030, -031, -032) – A variance for 
relief of Chapter 93, Appendix C, Section C103.1 and Section 912.2, to provide a 
fully suppressed building in lieu of the Code required fire hydrant. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
Assistant Fire Chief David Roberts addressed the Board. He has reviewed the 
proposal and would be in support of a fully suppressed building. The Troy Fire 
Department would not object to the variance request because of the recognized 
benefit of having fire suppression built into the building where the majority of fires 
start. 
 
The applicant stated they meet in this building no more than five to six hours per 
week and there is no kitchen. 

  



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL NOVEMBER 6, 2013 
 
 

4 
 

There was discussion on: 
 The viability of a fire suppression system 
 How an external fire would be handled 
 Fire hydrant site requirement 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Kischnick 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request as submitted for the following reason: 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 93, as the proposed suppression system exceeds 
requirements.  

 
Yeas: Abitheira, Carolan, Brooks, Kischnick 
Nay: Dziurman 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

Finalize the 2014 monthly meeting dates. The monthly meeting dates will be held the 1st 
Wednesday of each month with the exceptions of: 
 
- The January 2014 meeting will be held on the 8th.  
- The July 2014 meeting will be held on the 9th.  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:07 PM. 
 

  







stewartc
Text Box
O-01b









stewartc
Text Box
O-01c







stewartc
Text Box
O-01d







ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL JANUARY 21, 2014 

1 

On January 21, 2014, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 17, 2013 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, to approve the December 17, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARVIN PISARCZYK for WITZENMANN USA, 1201 

and 1305 STEPHENSON HIGHWAY – In order to construct an addition to both 
buildings that will connect the buildings, a 10 foot variance to the required 
minimum 10 foot side yard setback.  This variance is needed for both properties. 
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.15 (C), IB Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request with the condition that if the tenant vacates 
either building, the structure shall be removed in its entirety.  
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01e



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL JANUARY 21, 2014 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRANDON MULLER for CLARK HILL PCL, 268-388 
JOHN R – In order to construct parapet walls, a 5 foot variance to the required 
maximum 30 foot height limit.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.13 (C), CB Zoning 
District. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
C. ZONING ORDINANCE INTERPRETATION, 4924 ROCHESTER – To interpret 

whether the proposed principal use of property constitutes a community center, a 
club, place of worship, or some other use under the City’s Zoning Ordinance.  
Zoning Ordinance Section 15.04 (B and D). 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to allow the property owner’s representative 5 minutes to make his 
presentation. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, the Zoning Board of Appeals interprets the proposed use of the 
property as a place of worship.    
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Courtney, Eisenbacher, Krent 
No: Kneale, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – For the February Zoning Board meeting, the Board 

agreed to start discussion of potential Zoning Ordinance amendment recommendations.  
Board Member Krent advised he has been keeping a list, which he will forward to Mr. 
Evans for inclusion with next month’s agenda packet. 





PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 28, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. on January 28, 2014 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Steve Gottlieb 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-01-007 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-01-008 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 14, 2014 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Gottlieb, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
Abstain: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01f



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 28, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent reported on the January 21, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the January 15, 2014 Downtown Development Authority (DDA) 
meeting. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on action taken by the City Council at their January 27, 2014 
Regular meeting on the proposed rezoning for Amber Town Center Townhomes and 
Lofts. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT UPDATE / DISCUSSION 

 
Mr. Carlisle gave a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the target areas and projected 
timetable for analysis, workshops, plan review and adoption. 
 
A brief discussion followed.  Other focus points offered by the Board were: 

 Bicycle lanes. 
 Marijuana laws. 
 I-75/Maple expressway exit (MDOT). 
 Former K-Mart Headquarters. 
 Signage. 

 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION BYLAWS 

 
Mr. Savidant addressed the Planning Commission Bylaws which were last updated in 
2008.  He summarized proposed revisions. 
 
Other revisions were discussed.  It was determined to incorporate the proposed 
revisions for review by the City Attorney and come back at a future meeting for approval. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 28, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

10. AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION NATIONAL CONFERENCE 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-01-009 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission Budget for FY 2013-14 has an Education and 
Training budget intended to provide educational opportunities at seminars and 
conferences; and 
 
WHEREAS, There is sufficient remaining balance in the Education and Training budget 
to support attendance by one Planning Commission member at the American Planning 
Association Annual (APA) Conference. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That City of Troy Planning Commission member Tom 
Krent may attend the 2014 APA Annual Conference in Atlanta, GA. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Planning Commission member Tom Krent shall present 
a report to the Planning Commission based on his experience attending the conference. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments relating to: 
 ZBA recommendations on potential Zoning Ordinance amendments. 
 Transparency conditions on future developments. 
 Seating arrangement in Council Chamber. 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 01 28 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 28, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. on January 28, 2014 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Steve Gottlieb 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-01-007 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-01-008 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 14, 2014 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Gottlieb, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
Abstain: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01g



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 28, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent reported on the January 21, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the January 15, 2014 Downtown Development Authority (DDA) 
meeting. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on action taken by the City Council at their January 27, 2014 
Regular meeting on the proposed rezoning for Amber Town Center Townhomes and 
Lofts. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT UPDATE / DISCUSSION 

 
Mr. Carlisle gave a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the target areas and projected 
timetable for analysis, workshops, plan review and adoption. 
 
A brief discussion followed.  Other focus points offered by the Board were: 

 Bicycle lanes. 
 Marijuana laws. 
 I-75/Maple expressway exit (MDOT). 
 Former K-Mart Headquarters. 
 Signage. 

 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION BYLAWS 

 
Mr. Savidant addressed the Planning Commission Bylaws which were last updated in 
2008.  He summarized proposed revisions. 
 
Other revisions were discussed.  It was determined to incorporate the proposed 
revisions for review by the City Attorney and come back at a future meeting for approval. 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 5, 2014 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on February 5, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Absent: 
Gary Abitheira 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Chair Dziurman asked the minutes to revise the arrival time of Member Kischnick. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the November 6, 2013 Regular meeting as 
corrected. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Abitheira 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DANIEL HEILEMAN OF HEILEMAN SIGNS, 2100 W 

MAPLE ROAD – A variance for relief of the Sign Code to install a 24 foot tall ground 
sign measuring 192 square feet with a zero foot setback from the Maple Road right 
of way.  Table 85.02.05 requires a 30 foot minimum setback for the proposed 24 foot 
tall, 192 square foot sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.   

stewartc
Text Box
O-01h



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 5, 2014 
 
 

2 
 

Daniel Heileman of Heileman Signs was present.  Also present was Mike Delaney to 
represent the property owner. 
 
It was determined there would be no conflict of interest on the part of Member 
Carolan who has a relative employed by one of the dealerships on Maplelawn.  
 
Mr. Heileman addressed the sign calculations with respect to the required setback.  
He indicated the sign would be set back eight (8) feet from the right of way line, nine 
(9) feet from the edge of the sidewalk.  Mr. Heileman compared the dimensions of 
the existing Chrysler pole sign to the proposed Toyota sign.  He said the existing 
sign owned by Chrysler would be removed and the Toyota sign would be transferred 
to its new location.  Mr. Heileman said the bottom two panels of the sign would cover 
the sign poles and would remain blank with no verbiage. 
 
Mr. Grusnick addressed sign variances granted to other vehicle dealerships on 
Maplelawn and indicated the variance requested by Toyota would be consistent with 
those variances granted.  Mr. Grusnick said the proposed Toyota sign would be the 
lowest sign of the four along Maplelawn.  Mr. Grusnick confirmed the proposed sign 
would have no visual poles, would be in line with other signs and would have no 
conflict with existing utility easements.  Mr. Grusnick said if the Board granted the 
request as submitted, Toyota could add additional signage to the bottom panels of 
the sign in the future. 
 
There was no one present in the audience. 
 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by:  
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested with the condition that the two 
bottom panels would remain blank. 
 
There was no support for the motion on the floor. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, That the variance for relief of the sign code to install a 24 foot tall 
ground sign measuring 192 square feet with an 8 foot setback from the right of way 
line, and a condition that the bottom two panels of the sign remain blank with no 
verbiage, be granted for the following reason. 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest and intent of Chapter 85. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Abitheira 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 5, 2014 
 
 

3 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was general discussion on: 
 Board procedure. 
 Sign variance granted for 5440 Corporate. 
 Sign variance granted for 4835 John R. 
 Sign Ordinance. 
 Joint City Council/Planning Commission meeting. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 02 05 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on February 11, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Michael W. Hutson 
Steve Gottlieb Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-02-010 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2014-02-011 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 28, 2014 Special/Study meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01i



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 080-D) – Proposed Walsh 

College Renovations and Addition, East side of Livernois, South of Wattles (3838 
Livernois), Section 22, Currently Zoned CF (Community Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application for Walsh College. He 
addressed: 
 The required variances relating to the proposed building setback and building height. 
 A request for a parking deviation from the required number of parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Carlisle noted the Planning Commission cannot take action on the application until the 
applicant receives the necessary variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported the proposed site plan is consistent with the goals of the Zoning 
Ordinance. He said if the applicant is granted the necessary variances, he recommends 
that the Planning Commission give consideration to the parking deviation and asked the 
applicant to resubmit the Site Plan addressing the items indicated in his report dated 
January 29, 2014 for review and approval at the next Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Stephanie Bergeron, President and Chief Executive Officer of Walsh College, and 
Christine McGrath of Valerio Dewalt Train Associates, project architect, were present. 
 
Ms. McGrath gave a general description of the proposed design concepts. 
 
The proposed preliminary site plan was well received by all of the Board members. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments relating to: 
 Joint City Council/Planning Commission meeting. 
 Walsh College expansion and renovation. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 02 11 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT FEBRUARY 18, 2014 

1 

On February 18, 2014, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Vice Chair 
Clark called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Bruce Bloomingdale Allen Kneale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 21, 2014 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the January 21, 2014 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ALLAN SHARP, 5910 HILMORE – In order to split one 

parcel into two, a 2.625 foot variance to the required minimum 85 foot lot width. 
The variance is necessary for both of the proposed parcels. Zoning Ordinance 
Section 4.06 (C) R-1C Zoning District. 
 
Moved by McCown 
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request.  
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01j



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT FEBRUARY 18, 2014 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WALSH COLLEGE c/o VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN 
ASSOCIATES, 3838 LIVERNOIS – In order to construct modifications to the 
existing building:  1) a 10 foot variance to the 25 foot maximum allowed building 
height; 2) a 5.15 foot variance to the required 80 foot setback from adjacent 
residential property; and 3) a 4 foot variance to the maximum permitted 35 foot 
height limit for proposed rooftop mechanical equipment screening structures. 
Zoning Ordinance Sections 4.11 (C) CF Zoning District, 6.22 (B), 7.08 (A) (1). 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by McCown 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request, subject to: 

 Applicant and owner of 3684 Livernois to develop a mutually agreeable 
landscape screening plan; 

 Landscape screening plan to address the common east-west property line 
separating the properties; 

 Landscape screening plan to be incorporated into an amended Site Plan 
for the Planning Commission. 

 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
The Board discussed Member Krent’s potential zoning ordinance recommendations. At 
the Board’s direction, Member Krent agreed to amend the document adding 
suggestions for lot splits/lot averaging, setbacks for post secondary schools, and height 
requirements in the CF zoning district. Member Krent will provide the revised document 
for consideration at the next ZBA meeting.   

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:01 pm. 
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT FEBRUARY 18, 2014 

3 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 01 21 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 
 



stewartc
Text Box
O-02a

















stewartc
Text Box
O-03a





stewartc
Text Box
O-03b



 

 

 

 

 
 

SOCRRA  3910 W. Webster Road  Royal Oak  Michigan  48073  Phone 248.288.5150  Fax 248.435.0310  Email socrra@socrra.org 
www.socrra.org 

Printed on Post Consumer Recycled Content Paper 

Berkley  Beverly Hills  Birmingham  Clawson  Ferndale  Hazel Park  Huntington Woods  Lathrup Village  Oak Park  Pleasant Ridge  Royal Oak  Troy 

QUARTERLY REPORT 

JANUARY 2014 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  

Representative Municipality 

J. Bais-DiSessa City of Berkley 

C. Wilson Village of Beverly Hills 

L. Wood City of Birmingham 

M. Pollock City of Clawson 

A. Lynch City of Ferndale 

A. LeCureaux City of Hazel Park 

A. Allie City of Huntington Woods 

M. Baumgarten City of Lathrup Village 

R. Fortura City of Oak Park 

S. Pietrzak City of Pleasant Ridge 

G. Rassel City of Royal Oak 

T. Richnak City of Troy 

 

 

OFFICERS 

Chairman: G. Rassel 

  

Vice Chair: C. Wilson 

Secretary: T. Richnak 

Advisory Committee: A. Allie 

C. Wilson 

G. Rassel 

 

 

 

J. A. McKeen General Manager 

R. Jackovich Operations Manager 

 

stewartc
Text Box
O-05



               January 2014 

 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

SOCRRA 

 

Subject:  Quarterly Report - January 2014 

 

Board Members: 

 

Attached is a copy of SOCRRA's Quarterly Report covering the first six months operation of the 

2013/14 fiscal year.  The report contains a financial statement of SOCRRA's operation and an 

outline of projects in progress or completed during the quarter.  The report also contains 

statistical information and other information of general interest to the members of the Board of 

Trustees, and the members of the governing body of each of the member municipalities of this 

Authority. 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The total net income for the first 6 months of 2013/14 was $128,907, before depreciation.  This 

is an increase from the net loss of $18,135 that was recorded for the first 6 months of 2012/13.  

The net income for the first 6 months was $216,487 less than budgeted.    

  Actual Compared to Budget 

                                               

 Revenue $9,775,576  -$ 167,270 

 

 Expenses     $9,646,669  +$49,217 

 

 Net Income  +$128,907  -$216,487 

Revenue was lower than planned due to decreased revenue from the member communities due to 

the contractor rate reductions (-$191,000) due to lower than planned prices for our recycled 

materials (-$168,000) and lower miscellaneous revenue (-$6,000).  These decreases were 

partially offset by higher than planned non-member refuse revenue from Car Trucking, Rizzo 

Services and Tringali Sanitation (+$167,000), non-member yard waste revenue (+$22,000) and 

compost sales (+$9,000).     

 

Expenses were above budget primarily due to higher than planned costs for maintenance 

(+$91,000), contractor expenses (+$75,000) and MRF expenses (+$29,000), which were partially 

offset by lower than planned costs for non-labor Administrative and General Expenses  

(-$107,000), labor expenses (-$16,000), supplies (-$14,000) and utilities (-$7,000).   

 

Total revenue for the first six months of 2013/14 decreased by $44,000 compared to the first six 

months of 2012/13.  This decrease was due to decreased revenue from the member communities 

(-$133,000) due to the reduction in collection contractor prices, which was partially offset by 

increases in non-member refuse (+$59,000), the sale of recycled materials due to slightly 

improved commodity prices (+$11,000), compost sales (+$8,000), non-member yard waste 

(+$8,000) and interest on investments (+$5,000). 

   

Operating expenses for the first six months of 2013/14 were $191,000 lower compared to the 

first six months of 2012/13 primarily due to the reduced contractor costs.   

 

Additional financial detail is attached. 



 II 

MATERIAL HANDLED 

 

SOCRRA processed 113,050 tons of refuse, yard waste and recyclables during the first six 

months of the current fiscal year.  This represents an increase of 6.2% or 6,583 total tons 

compared to the same period last year.  Member refuse increased by 2.6% and member recycling 

increased by 3.2% from the previous year.  Non-member refuse increased by 10.7% compared to 

last year due to Tringali Sanitation, Rizzo Services and Car Trucking delivering higher tonnages 

to our Troy Transfer Station.     

Our recent history of tonnage handled for the first half of the fiscal year is displayed in the table 

below: 
 

 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 

Member Refuse 55,082 54,326 55,319 53,039 54,400 

Non-Member Refuse 6,204 15,469 13,431 14,600 16,169 

Member Recycling 8,384 8,688 8,819 8,986 9,273 

Non-Member Recycling 2,024 839 240 261 261 

Yard Waste 35,891 28,963 30,259 29,581 32,947 

TOTAL 107,585 108,285 108,068 106,467 113,050 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES  

 

Capital expenditures for the first six months of the fiscal year totaled $106,104 and were for 

partial payments for a new scale at the MRF ($31,000), for the Scarab compost turner at the 

Compost Site ($31,000), the new paper shredder at the recycling drop-off center ($20,000), the 

relocation of the compactor from the Madison Heights Transfer Station to the MRF ($18,000) 

and the construction of additional bale storage at the MRF ($6,000). 

 

MAJOR PROJECTS 

 

RECYCLED COMMODITY PRICES 
The prices that we receive for our recycled paper and plastic products have been fairly stable, but 

at a very low level.  Prices have been consistently below the level used to prepare our budget.  

Overall, our prices are slightly higher than they were in the first six months of the last fiscal year. 

 

We are continuing to have to pay to recycle our mixed color glass.  During the first half of the 

year, we were able to ship about 260,000 pounds of the mixed #1-#7 injection molded plastics 

material for recycling.  We have been receiving a small payment for this material and we finally 

have a stable outlet that can recycle the material as it is generated.   

 

PROCESSING MATERIALS FROM OTHER COMMUNITIES 

Car Trucking, Rizzo Services and Tringali Sanitation are continuing to bring us a significant 

amount of refuse from outside of the SOCRRA communities.  The incremental revenue from 

Rizzo and Tringali helps us to offset the fixed costs of running the Troy Transfer Station.   

 

CURBSIDE CLOTHING RECYCLING 

We have been approached by a vendor that would like to provide curbside clothing recycling in 

the SOCRRA communities.  Residents would place clothing to be recycled in a brightly colored 

plastic bag which would be picked up by the vendor on the resident’s usual recycling and trash 

day.  The material collected would be sorted for resale at local thrift shops and the unsold or 

unusable material would be exported for further sorting and processing.  SOCRRA would be 



 III 

paid a small fee for each pound of material collected.  In addition, SOCRRA would not have to 

pay to have this material landfilled.  The EPA estimates that about 5% of the refuse in this 

country is clothing.  At this level, the SOCRRA communities could generate about 10 million 

pounds of clothing that could be taken out of the waste stream and recycled.   

 

We are working with the vendor to develop an agreement to allow a pilot test of this concept in 

some of the SOCRRA communities for several months in early 2014.  This vendor is also 

developing a pilot of their program in some of the RRRASOC communities, immediately to our 

west.  We will be working with RRRASOC to develop a consistent way of communicating this 

pilot to our residents. 

 

RECYCLING BIN BLITZ  

As part of our celebration of America Recycles Day, during the month of November SOCRRA 

and the member communities sold recycling bins at a reduced price of $6.  This is about half of 

the usual price.  We are doing this in order to encourage more residents to recycle and to use 

more than one bin for recycling in order to recycle the full range of materials that can be 

collected through our curbside recycling program.  We sold 504 recycling bins during the month 

of November which was a significant decrease from the number of bins sold during November of 

2012.   

 

FALL LEAF SEASON 

The recently completed fall leaf season went extremely well.  Our municipal crews and 

contractors were able to completely clean up the leaves in a very short period of time due to the 

great weather this fall.  All of our collection and hauling contractors, the municipal crews, the 

member communities and the SOCRRA employees cooperated to make this leaf season very 

successful.  During the winter months, residents of the SOCRRA communities can bring in up to 

10 kraft paper bags of yard waste to our Troy Transfer Station for disposal. We will be 

continuing this service until curbside pickup of yard waste begins again in April. 

   

COLLECTION CONTRACTS 

SOCRRA’s current collection and disposal contracts all expire on June 30, 2017.  Each of these 

contracts allow SOCRRA to extend them for a second ten year term, at SOCRRA’s sole 

discretion.  SOCRRA General Counsel Bob Davis and I will be meeting with each SOCRRA 

Board member during the first part of 2014 to discuss their thoughts regarding SOCRRA service 

contracts for 2017-2027.  These discussions should allow Bob and I to develop a draft plan that 

will be reviewed with the Board during mid-2014.   

  

GRINDER FIRE 

In late November, the grinder at the Compost Site caught fire and was significantly damaged.  

The grinder processes all of the incoming yard waste in order to speed the decomposition process 

that turns the yard waste into compost.  The leaves that were collected from late November 

through late December have not been processed and are stockpiled at the Compost Site.  We are 

working with our insurance company to acquire a used grinder to replace the fire damaged unit.  

The used grinder should be on site in late January.  This will enable us to process the stockpiled 

leaves before we begin to receive grass this spring.   

 

OAKLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE PLAN 

Rizzo Services has requested that the Oakland County Solid Waste Plan be amended to allow 

Rizzo to build a solid waste transfer station and recycling center in Pontiac.  Oakland County’s 

current plan was adopted in 2000 and has not been updated since.  The request to amend the plan 

is currently in a 90 day public comment period, which ends on March 17, 2014.  If the County 



 IV 

decides to proceed with the amendment to the plan, it must be approved by the Solid Waste 

Planning Committee, the Board of Commissioners and by 2/3 of the 61 communities in Oakland 

County.   

 

SOCRRA staff and SOCRRA General Counsel are developing a position regarding the plan 

amendment for review by the SOCRRA Board.  SOCRRA staff currently believes that Oakland 

County’s plan should be completely updated to include the many changes that have taken place 

in Oakland County since 2000 and not simply amended to include the Rizzo proposal. 

 

ANNUAL AUDIT 

The audit report for the 2012/13 fiscal year was completed by our auditors, Plante & Moran.  

This was the third audit performed by Plante & Moran under our five year agreement.  The audit 

found the Authority to be in complete conformity with generally accepted accounting practices.  

The auditors concluded that the Authority’s level of working capital improved over the previous 

year and reached a level of 9.1% of annual expenditures.  The net assets of SOCRRA increased 

by $250,000 during 2012/13.   

 

           Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

           Jeffrey A. McKeen, P.E. 

           General Manager 
 



SOCRRA
STATEMENT OF INCOME
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013

REVENUES ESTIMATED ACTUAL VARIANCES

   
MEMBER SERVICES $8,559,546.00 $8,368,105.39 ($191,440.61)

  
NON-MEMBER REFUSE 485,000.00 652,380.66 167,380.66

   
NON MEMBER YARD WASTE 41,000.00 63,246.60 22,246.60

$9,085,546.00 $9,083,732.65 ($1,813.35)
   

RECYCLING  

NEWSPAPERS $325,000.00 $218,351.44 ($106,648.56)
BOXBOARD 101,000.00 63,205.74 ($37,794.26)
CARDBOARD 27,000.00 34,162.72 7,162.72
PLASTIC 185,000.00 191,271.28 6,271.28
SCRAP METAL 44,000.00 34,891.98 (9,108.02)
TIN CANS 66,000.00 38,059.18 (27,940.82)
NON FERROUS METAL 8,500.00 5,507.48 (2,992.52)
GLASS 4,300.00 2,942.00 (1,358.00)
BATTERIES 1,600.00 2,481.35 881.35
USED ELECTRONICS 5,000.00 8,640.93 3,640.93

$767,400.00 $599,514.10 ($167,885.90)

OTHER

REVENUES-COMPOST $23,000.00 $32,043.50 $9,043.50
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 7,800.00 10,487.04 2,687.04
RENTAL INCOME 46,100.00 42,811.00 (3,289.00)
GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC. INCOME 13,000.00 6,987.45 (6,012.55)
 $89,900.00 $92,328.99 $2,428.99

 
TOTAL REVENUES $9,942,846.00 $9,775,575.74 ($167,270.26)

BUDGET ACTUAL  
EXPENSES APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDITURES VARIANCES

MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $76,250.00 $99,816.90 $23,566.90
TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 1,096,440.00 1,382,840.54 286,400.54
MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 618,000.00 584,551.24 (33,448.76)
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 134,400.00 112,094.73 (22,305.27)
COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 252,714.00 252,354.27 (359.73)
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 624,648.00 504,442.83 (120,205.17)
COLLECTION  FEES 4,770,000.00 4,446,625.20 (323,374.80)
COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 2,025,000.00 2,263,943.07 238,943.07

$9,597,452.00 $9,646,668.78 $49,216.78  

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $345,394.00 $128,906.96 ($216,487.04)

 
NET INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION $345,394.00 $128,906.96 ($216,487.04)

 
 

-1-  



SOCRRA
STATEMENT OF INCOME 
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013
 TOTAL

REVENUE TONS AMOUNT
   

MEMBER SERVICES 54,400.37 $8,368,105.39

NON-MEMBER REFUSE 16,169.13 652,380.66

YARD WASTE   
MEMBERS 32,175.83 0.00
OTHERS 771.33 63,246.60

RECYCLABLES   
MEMBERS 9,273.01 0.00
OTHERS 260.68 0.00

113,050.35 $9,083,732.65
RECYCLING   

NEWSPAPERS $218,351.44
BOXBOARD 63,205.74
CARDBOARD 34,162.72
PLASTIC 191,271.28
SCRAP METAL 34,891.98
TIN CANS 38,059.18
NON FERROUS METAL 5,507.48
GLASS 2,942.00
BATTERIES 2,481.35
USED ELECTRONICS 8,640.93

$599,514.10
 

OTHER  
COMPOST SALES $32,043.50
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10,487.04
RENTAL INCOME 42,811.00
GRANTS 0.00
MISC. INCOME 6,987.45

$92,328.99

TOTAL REVENUE $9,775,575.74

EXPENSES
MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $99,816.90
TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 1,382,840.54
MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 584,551.24
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 112,094.73
COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 252,354.27
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 504,442.83
COLLECTION  CONTRACT EXPENSES 4,446,625.20
COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 2,263,943.07

$9,646,668.78  
 
NET INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION $128,906.96

 
DEPRECIATION 184,090.98   

 
NET INCOME ($55,184.02)

  
  

 
-2-



SOCRRA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
COMPARED WITH TOTAL BUDGET
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013

TOTAL
BUDGET ACTUAL

REVENUES 2013/14 6 MONTHS BALANCE
 

MEMBERS SERVICES $17,119,098.00 $8,368,105.39 $8,750,992.61 49%
NON-MEMBER REFUSE 890,000.00 652,380.66 237,619.34 73%

 
YARD WASTE

NON-MEMBERS 64,000.00 63,246.60 753.40 99%

$18,073,098.00 $9,083,732.65 $8,989,365.35
RECYCLABLES

NEWSPAPERS $782,000.00 $218,351.44 $563,648.56 28%
BOXBOARD 242,000.00 63,205.74 178,794.26 26%
CARDBOARD 63,000.00 34,162.72 28,837.28 54%
PLASTIC 442,000.00 191,271.28 250,728.72 43%
SCRAP METAL 105,000.00 34,891.98 70,108.02 33%
TIN CANS 157,000.00 38,059.18 118,940.82 24%
NON FERROUS METAL 18,000.00 5,507.48 12,492.52 31%
GLASS 10,000.00 2,942.00 7,058.00 29%
BATTERIES 4,000.00 2,481.35 1,518.65 62%
USED ELECTRONICS 15,000.00 8,640.93 6,359.07 58%

$1,838,000.00 $599,514.10 $1,238,485.90 33%

OTHER 

COMPOST SALES $50,000.00 $32,043.50 $17,956.50 64%
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 16,000.00 10,487.04 5,512.96 66%
RENTAL OF HOMES 92,000.00 42,811.00 49,189.00 47%
GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
MISC. INCOME 25,000.00 6,987.45 18,012.55 28%

$183,000.00 $92,328.99 $90,671.01 50%

TOTAL REVENUES $20,094,098.00 $9,775,575.74 $10,318,522.26 49%

 

 
 

-3-



SOCRRA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES  
COMPARED WITH TOTAL BUDGET
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013

TOTAL BUDGET ACTUAL
EXPENSES 2013/14 6 MONTHS BALANCE

MADISON HEIGHTS FACILITY $78,500.00 $99,816.90 ($21,316.90) 127%
TROY TRANSFER FACILITY 3,027,240.00 1,382,840.54 1,644,399.46 46%
MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY 1,218,200.00 584,551.24 633,648.76 48%
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 266,900.00 112,094.73 154,805.27 42%
COMPOST/LANDFILL FACILITY 454,670.00 252,354.27 202,315.73 56%
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,224,660.00 504,442.83 720,217.17 41%
COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES 12,713,821.00 4,446,625.20 8,267,195.80 35%
COLLECTION  & DISPOSAL FEES IN TRANSIT 0.00 2,263,943.07 (2,263,943.07) 0%

$18,983,991.00 $9,646,668.78 $9,337,322.22  
 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $18,983,991.00 $9,646,668.78 $9,337,322.22 51%
 

  
 
NET INCOME $1,110,107.00 $128,906.96 $981,200.04 12%

    
    

  
 
 
    
    

 
 

 

-4-



S O C R R A
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013/14 2012/13 VARIANCES
REVENUES

MEMBER SERVICES $8,368,105.39 $8,501,442.15 ($133,336.76)
 

NON MEMBER REFUSE 652,380.66 593,615.87 58,764.79
 

YARD WASTE
MEMBERS 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHERS 63,246.60 54,808.80 8,437.80

 
$9,083,732.65 $9,149,866.82 ($66,134.17)

RECYCLABLES

NEWSPAPERS $218,351.44 $259,463.61 ($41,112.17)
BOXBOARD 63,205.74 66,442.53 (3,236.79)
CARDBOARD 34,162.72 20,593.13 13,569.59
PLASTIC 191,271.28 163,351.01 27,920.27
SCRAP METAL 34,891.98 24,894.47 9,997.51
TIN CANS 38,059.18 34,465.43 3,593.75
NON FERROUS METAL 5,507.48 9,302.20 (3,794.72)
GLASS 2,942.00 4,652.00 (1,710.00)
BATTERIES 2,481.35 687.72 1,793.63
USED ELECTRONICS 8,640.93 4,364.81 4,276.12

$599,514.10 $588,216.91 $11,297.19

OTHER

COMPOST SALES $32,043.50 $23,644.00 $8,399.50
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10,487.04 5,361.00 5,126.04
RENTAL OF HOMES 42,811.00 43,132.50 (321.50)
GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC. INCOME 6,987.45 9,793.85 (2,806.40)

$92,328.99 $81,931.35 $10,397.64

TOTAL REVENUES $9,775,575.74 $9,820,015.08 ($44,439.34)

OPERATING EXPENSES $9,646,668.78 $9,838,149.85 ($191,481.07)

EXCESS $128,906.96 ($18,134.77) $147,041.73

 
 

 
 

 

-5-



SOCRRA
TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES
JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013

SERVICE
MUNICIPALITY TOTAL TONS CHARGES

BERKLEY 5,333 $435,906.97
  

BEVERLY HILLS 4,444 $303,960.00
  

BIRMINGHAM 9,467 $683,609.47
  

CLAWSON 4,469 $367,120.40
  

FERNDALE 8,315 $807,804.62
  

HAZEL PARK 4,835 $524,628.00
  

HUNTINGTON WOODS 2,716 $166,320.00
  

LATHRUP VILLAGE 1,682 $135,825.10
  

OAK PARK 7,653 $769,651.11
  

PLEASANT RIDGE 1,332 $85,333.80
  

ROYAL OAK 22,604 $2,094,597.01
  

TROY 22,999 1,993,348.91
 

SUB-TOTAL 95,849 $8,368,105.39
  

OTHER CUSTOMERS 17,000 $715,627.26  
DROP OFF CENTERS 201 0.00

 
TOTAL 113,050 $9,083,732.65  

  
 

 

 

 

 

-6-



SOCRRA
IMPROVEMENT FUND
JULY 1, 2013  THROUGH  DECEMBER 31, 2013
  
  
  

   
 

 
EXPENDITURES   

 
   
          TS New Compactor $17,813.32  
          MRF Storage Area 6,246.33
          MRF New Scale 31,329.56
          MRF New Paper Shredder 19,915.00  
          CS Scarab Rental/Shipping 30,800.00

TOTAL $106,104.21  

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
-7-   

 


	March 3, 2014 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement and Goals
	Top 12 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis from Troy Christian Chapel
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Girl Scout Troop 70969 from Morse Elementary School
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 City Works Infomercial Highlighting City of Troy (Introduced by: Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains)
	C-2 Troy Youth Assistance Presentation by Chair Robin Beltramini to Promote Dollars for Education (Introduced by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-3 Elite Fleet Award for City of Troy Fleet Division – 100 Best Fleets in North America and ASE Blue Seal of Excellence Designation for City of Troy Fleet Division (Introduced by: Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance)
	C-4 Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance Presentation (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, Zoning Compliance Specialist)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings – Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC, d/b/a Ocean Prime
	E-2 Liquor Violation Hearings – Full Service Dining, Inc., d/b/a Papa Vino’s Italian Kitchen
	E-3 Liquor Violation Hearings – Rite Aid Discount Pharmacy, d/b/a Rite Aid of Michigan
	E-4 Liquor Violation Hearings – Woodward Detroit CVS, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #8162
	E-5 Liquor License Hearing – Mon Jin Lau, Inc., d/b/a Mon Jin Lau

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Historic District Commission
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Road Commission for Oakland County (Introduced by:  Sam Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 10, 2014
	b) City Council Joint Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 11, 2014

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – TORO Workman MD Utility Vehicle
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Ford)
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Aquatic Center Pump Rebuild
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles (Dodge)
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Auditing Services

	J-5 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from David Parks – New Paradigm Family Services, Inc.
	J-6 Oakland County Interlocal Agreement – Election Services
	J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – February 19, 2014
	J-8 City Council / City Staff Teambuilding Retreat
	J-9 Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Belleclaire Estates Site Condominiums – Project No. 13.924.3 (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, Engineering Director)

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):
	a) Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance (Introduced by:  Paul Evans, Zoning Compliance Specialist)


	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – November 6, 2013
	c) Traffic Committee-Final – November 20, 2013
	d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – January 15, 2014
	e) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust-Final – January 15, 2014
	f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – January 21, 2014
	g) Planning Commission Special Study-Draft – January 28, 2014
	h) Planning Commission Special Study-Final – January 28, 2014
	i) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – February 5, 2014
	j) Planning Commission-Draft – February 11, 2014
	k) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – February 18, 2014

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) 2013 Year-End Calls for Police Service Report

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Brian Kischnick from Esther Dusenberry Regarding an Event at the Troy Public Library
	b) To Lt. Harden from Sgt. David Scott, Clawson Police Department, Thanking Officer Melinda Weingart for her Assistance with a Crash Investigation

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	O-5 SOCRRA Quarterly Report – January 2014

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. STUDY ITEMS:
	Q-1 No Study Items

	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	March 17, 2014 Liquor Violation Hearings
	March 17, 2014 Regular Meeting
	April 7, 2014 Regular Meeting
	April 14, 2014 Regular Meeting
	May 12, 2014 Regular Meeting
	May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting
	June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting
	June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting
	July 7, 2014 Regular Meeting
	July 21, 2014 Regular Meeting
	August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting
	August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting
	September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting
	September 22, 2014 Regular Meeting
	October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting
	October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting
	November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting
	November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting
	December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting
	December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting
	April 21, 2014 Special Budget Meeting
	April 23, 2014 Special Budget Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20140303 Agenda - E-01  Liquor Violation Hearings - Cameron Mitchell Restaurants dba Ocean Prime.pdf
	20140303 Agenda - E-02  Liquor Violation Hearings - Full Service Dinning Inc dba Papa Vino's Italian Kitchen
	20140303 Agenda - E-03  Liquor Violation Hearings - Rite Aid Discount Pharmacy dba Rite Aid of Michigan
	20140303 Agenda - E-04  Liquor Violation Hearings - Woodward Detroit CVS dba CVS Pharmacy #8162
	20140303 Agenda - E-05  Liquor Violation Hearings - Mon Jin Lau Inc dba Mon Jin Lau
	20140303 Agenda - I-04  Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services RCOC
	20140303 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - February 10, 2014
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 The Red Ribbon Chairperson for Troy Families for Safe Homes and Student Representatives from the Troy School District Presented the 2013 “A Healthy Me is Drug Free” Pledges
	C-2 City of Troy Receives Government Finance Officers Association’s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award (Introduced by: Tom Darling, Financial Services Director)
	C-3 Chief Gary Mayer and Sergeant Keith Frye Introduced Representatives from the Korean National Police Agency

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Rezoning Application – Proposed Professional/Medical Building West of Rochester, South Side of Colebrook (3545 Rochester Road) From R-1C (One Family Residential) District to CB (Community Business) District
	E-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Assisted Living Facilities ZOTA - 246

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – February 3, 2014

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Auction Services
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-6 – 2014 Water Main Replacement
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Tactical Vests
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Tax Bill Printing
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – Upgrade Telephone System
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value Award - Wayfinding Consultant Contract

	J-5 4th Annual Regional Arts and Cultural Awards

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):
	a) Pure Troy – Mowing Maintenance


	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted
	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – January, 2014
	b) Troy Historical Society Annual Report FYE June 30, 2013

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted
	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. STUDY ITEMS:
	Q-1 No Study Items

	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20140303 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Special Joint Meeting Minutes-Draft - February 11, 2014
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	C-1 Introduction by Mayor Dane Slater, Chairman John Tagle and City Manager Brian Kischnick
	C-2 Master Plan Update and Amendment

	D. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	E. ADJOURNMENT:

	20140303 Agenda - J-04a  SPR4 State of MI MiDeal Program - TORO Workman MD Utility Vehicle
	20140303 Agenda - J-04b  SPR4 Award - Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement - Fleet Vehicles (Ford)
	Signature Ford Lincoln    Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total
	(2) Ford Expeditions - Fire     $58,000.00      $28,214.50  $56,429.00
	(2) Ford Interceptors - Police Patrol   $52,000.00       $25,731.00  $51,462.00

	20140303 Agenda - J-04c  SPR2 Low Bidder Meeting Specs - Aquatic Center Pump Rebuild
	ITB-COT 13-35 Pool Pump Rebuild.pdf
	Pump Repairs Ser #1


	20140303 Agenda - J-04d  SPR4 Award - Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement - Fleet Vehicles (Dodge)
	Sterling Heights Dodge    Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total
	(6) Dodge Chargers – Police Patrol   $156,000.00      $24,527.00  $147,162.00
	(1) Jeep Grand Cherokee 4X4 - Police  $  26,000.00      $27,900.00  $   27,900.00

	20140303 Agenda - J-04e  SPR3 Exercise Renewal Option - Auditing Services
	20140303 Agenda - J-05  Request for Recognition as Nonprofit Organization Status - New Paradigm Family Services Inc
	20140303 Agenda - J-06  Oakland County Interlocal Agreement - Election Services
	20140303 Agenda - J-07  Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes - February 19, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - J-08  City Council-City Staff Teambuilding Retreat
	20140303 Agenda - J-09  Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Belleclaire Estates Site Condominiums - Project No 13 924 3
	20140303 Agenda - K-02a  Pure Troy - Mowing Maintenance
	20140303 Agenda - O-01a  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - November 6, 2013
	20140303 Agenda - O-01b  Traffic Committee-Final - November 20, 2013
	20140303 Agenda - O-01c  Employees Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final - January 15, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01d  Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust-Final - January 15, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01e  Zoning Board of Appeals-Final - January 21, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01f  Planning Commission Special Study-Draft - January 28, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01g  Planning Commission Special Study-Final - January 28, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01h  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - February 5, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01i  Planning Commission-Draft - February 11, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-01j  Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft - February 18, 2014
	20140303 Agenda - O-02a  2013 Year End Calls for Police Service Report
	20140303 Agenda - O-03a  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Ester Dusenberry
	20140303 Agenda - O-03b  LoT to Lt Harden from Sgt David Scott, Clawson PD, Thanking PO Weingart for Assistance with Crash Invstigation
	20140303 Agenda - O-05  SOCRRA Quarterly Report - January 2014




